



JENNIFER M. HUSTED

SUNSHINE Studioz

Lilburn, GA 30047

770/823-6119 phone

501/648-3070 fax

SUNSHINESTUDIOZ@ASKJENN.COM

online - www.askjenn.com

Objective

To execute design and prepress tasks of promotional items and advertising strategies through computer output and prepress production. I have been working in Design, Print, and Production since 1993, exclusively in packaging from 1997 thru 2005.

Work Experience

Vertis, Inc. - <i>Rock-Tenn Onsite Facility</i>	2000 - 2005
<i>Pre-Press Production</i>	
<i>Invoicing Administrator</i>	
<i>Account Manager - Purolator Products, Co.</i>	
Matthews International	1997 - 2000
<i>Creative Design</i>	
<i>Pre-Press Production</i>	
<i>Preflight Manager</i>	
<i>Account Manager - Kimberly-Clark Corp.</i>	
Graphic Production Center / Triggerfish Marketing	1996
<i>Creative Design</i>	
<i>Pre-Press Production</i>	
Sunshine Studioz - <i>Personal Freelance Company</i>	1993 - present
<i>Graphic Design, Production, & Consulting</i>	
<i>Sample Client List:</i>	
<i>Builder Door Security</i>	
<i>First American Rental</i>	
<i>Tomorrow Pictures</i>	
<i>Kooter Bleu</i>	
<i>Killer Seafood</i>	
<i>Kids II</i>	
<i>New Millenium Entrepreneurs</i>	
<i>Partners & Napier</i>	

Knowledge of Professional Equipment/Skills

Macintosh OS X 10.4 Tiger	Agfa Film Processor
Adobe Illustrator CS2	Matchprint Processor/Exposer
ArtPro 8.0	CREO Trendsetter/CTP
Adobe Photoshop CS2	Nexus Output Management
QuarkXpress 6.5	Mass Transit/FTP/Ethernet Skills
Freehand MX	Networking Skills
Microsoft Office X	Administration/Archiving/Organization
Dreamweaver MX	Barcode Creation/Output
FileMaker Pro 6	Invoicing/Record Keeping Skills

Professional Project Credits

Builder Door Security Corporate Identity Package
Gain Systems Overview Brochure
Right Choice Business System
City Athletic Club Postcards
Byers News Byte Newsletter
Tomorrow Pictures Video Cassette Covers
Brooks Tropicals Papaya Packaging
Tabasco Cheddar and Jalapeno crackers Packaging
Abilene Boots Packaging
Kimberly-Clark Professional Health Care Packaging Line
-CE Marking Project; Earned Best Practice Person Award
-Tecnol Face Masks Rebranding Project
Alka-Seltzer Promotional Card
Michael Angelo's Product Line
Interstate Brands (Hostess) Product Line
Purolator Air and Oil Filters Product Line
Kooter Bleu Salad Dressing Corporate Identity Package
Killer Seafood Packaging Label
Kids II - Bright Starts Rebranding Project
New Millenium Entrepreneurs - Promotional Calendar

Education

Argosy University	2004 - present
<i>Candidate: Master of Arts</i>	
<i>Major: Professional Counseling</i>	
Atlanta College of Art	1993 - 1998
<i>Degree: Bachelor of Fine Arts</i>	
<i>Major: Computer Graphics</i>	
Portfolio Center	1992 - 1993
<i>Candidate: Vocational Diploma</i>	
<i>Major: Graphic Design</i>	
Meadowcreek High School	1988 - 1992
<i>Diploma: Vocational</i>	
<i>Concentrations: Art and Marketing</i>	

Educational Project Credits

Visit <http://www.askjenn.com>
Online Portfolio and Resume
Online Personal Advice Column
Full page Macy's newspaper ads (*series of 3*)
Tab Clear billboard design
English book cover design (*series of 3*)
Cafe Tu Tu Tango logo redesign
Available on request:
Air Touch logo animation
Short Video Documentaries
Black and White Photography

References Available Upon Request